
STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO:   Motueka Community Board    
 
FROM:  Reserves Manager   
 
REFERENCE:     

 
DATE:   13 April 2007 
 
SUBJECT:  Monthly Report        
 
 

 
PARKS & RESERVES 

 
   Projects and items of interest for 2006/07      

Tapu Bay/Stephens 
Bay 

Concept plan for future 
development 
 

A discussion document has gone 
out to residents and the wider 
public for comment until the end 
of April. 

Anarewa Crescent 
Reserve 

Pest plant control Pest plant control has begun on 
this reserve. 

Old Wharf Road Skate 
Park 

Skate park development A group of the skate park users 
have been having working bees 
here to upgrade the park. 

Tilson Cres Reserve Playground  A public meeting to finalise plans 
is to be held in the reserve 
shortly. 

 
Decks Reserve Tea House 

 
 

Detailed plans are being drawn 
for the Tea House.  
 

Torrent Bay Coast care The plantings are establishing 
well here and the community are 
keen to carry out further planting 
this winter. 

Thorp Bush  Vandalism/Graffiti The bush has been on the end of 
a series of vandalism and graffiti 
attacks recently. An area of the 
bush was slashed and trees were 
cut down. 

Memorial Park Graffiti This park has also experienced 
several instances of graffiti 
spraying, on buildings, tables etc. 

Alex Ryder Memorial 
Reserve 

Coast Care 
 
Illegal Camping 

Additional plantings are planned 
for this winter. 
Illegal campers have been 
causing problems on the reserve. 
 

Courtney St East Walkway Keep Motueka Beautiful have put 
a walkway from Old Wharf Road 



to Courtney St. They are planning 
an official opening in May. 
 

Tasman Rec. Reserve Maintenance SICON are now mowing this 
reserve and a clean up of junk 
and rubbish left behind by various 
users is to be organised. 
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